
 
 
C -- Indefinite Quantity Contract for Architect-Engineer Services for Planning Projects at 
Various Locations in the Far East Region 
 
Solicitation Number: N40084-16-R-0063 
 
Agency: Department of Navy 
Office: Naval Facilities Engineering Command, Far East 
Location: NAVFAC Far East, Core Execution Team (CET), Japan 
 
General Information 
Document Type: Solicitation - Amendment 
 
Solicitation Number: N40084-16-R-0063, AMENDMENT 0003 
 
Original Posted Date of Synopsis: 28 APRIL 2016 
 
Response Date: 31 May 2016 
Archiving Policy: N/A 
Original Archiving Date: N/A 
Original Set Aside: N/A 
Set Aside: N/A 
Classification Code: C -- Architect and Engineering Services 
NAICS Code: 541330 -- Engineering Services 
 
1. The purpose of this amendment is to: 

a. Provide questions / answers as follows: 
QUESTION ANSWER

1

Synopsis, Criteria #1 Professional Qualifications of Key Personnel

Question: For the professional registration requirement of key personnel, 

what registrations are acceptable for the Project Manager (PM) position?  

Is verification as a PE, AICP, and/or Registered Architect acceptable for the 

PM position? Is PMP certification required for the PM position?

Verification as a PE, AICP, registered or licensed landscape architect, and/or 

Registered Architect are examples of acceptable registrations for the PM 

position.  Offerors are encouraged to present the professional qualifications of 

their key personnel  in a way that best demonstrates their ability to perform on 

this contract.

2

Synopsis, Criteria #2 Specialized Recent Team Experience

Question: Regarding use of completed projects, what constitutes 

complete? Specifically, if a 3‐year term contract that is completed in June, 

2016, is used, would that be acceptable (is completion required on date of 

submission of this proposal, or upon date of award of the contract)? Also, 

if a series of work orders are complete on one multi‐year task order and 

interim ACASS ratings are provided, can we use the work orders completed 

under the ongoing task order as a project?

A completed project refers to a contract or task/delivery order in which a final 

product has been submitted and accepted by the base.  Offerors may choose to 

include projects that have not been completed yet, however such projects may 

be rated lower when evaluating this criteria.  A project that has not been 

completed as of the date of submission will be regarded as not complete.

Work Orders will not be considered as projects.

 



b. Revise the SF330 submittal due date as follows: 
 
From: 
The submittals must reach the below specified address not later than 4:30 PM (Japan Standard 
Time) on 30 May 2016.   
 
To: 
The submittals must reach the below specified address not later than 4:30 PM (Japan Standard 
Time) on 31 May 2016.   

 
2. All inquiries of this announcement should be made, in writing, to Mr. Kyle Monma at e-mail 
kyle.monma@fe.navy.mil. Inquiries concerning this procurement shall include solicitation number and 
title.  Inquiries received after 19 May 2016 will not be considered.  
 
3. All other synopsis/solicitation provisions remain unchanged. 
 
 


